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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM 

 
Date: 4/16/19 

Subject: OEM Heavy Duty Parts 
Solicitation Number: 6100047974 

Due Date/Time: 4/29/19 12:00pm 
Addendum Number: 2 

 
 
 
 

To All Suppliers: 
 
The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the 
original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids 
or Request for Proposals).  
 
List any and all changes: 

1. Pricing.  Mack has a price update in January and July. But they do have some amendments to the 
pricing throughout the year. Since we are working of cost plus this will change the twice a year on the 
contract. Suppliers must hold pricing for the first year. Pricing will be able to be updated at renewal date 
and six months after renewal date. 
 
2. Pricing.  How do you monitor the billed invoices to make sure that cost plus the percentage is being 
calculated correctly? Copy of proper price book must be presented when order is received. 
 
3. Stock Orders.  With this contract does the awarded bidder provide the District with all the OEM heavy 
duty parts that they normally stock. Not required 
 
4. Stock Orders.  What is the timeline for the delivery of stock orders to the districts? Answered in 
Specifications 2. Deliveries 
 
5. Emergency Parts. What is the timeline on Emergency ordered parts? Answered in Specifications 2. 
Deliveries 
 
6. Engines. Where do we bid for the new and remanufactured engines and if awarded do, we get the 
contract for all districts in the state? Last line of bid sheet. Specifications 7. Method of Award 
 
7. Costars. Just making sure that if we decline to allow this, we are still eligible to be awarded a contract 
for the districts we are asking for? CoStars is a voluntary program and does not affect award of contract. 
 
8. We have two Mack and Volvo dealerships under the Watt Business Group Company name (Tri-County 
Truck Center in Kittanning Business A and Watt's Truck Center in New Alexandria Business B). 
    If we wanted to bid for two districts that the Kittanning Business A locations would primary take care of 
and one district that the New Alexandria Business B would primary take care of, do we have to submit 
separate bids, or can we submit all under the Watt's Business Group Company name? You could submit 
under your company name for both business locations. 

 
Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to 
ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to 
the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity. 
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Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the 
solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written. 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Name:  Kevin Reichard  
Title:  Commodity Specialist 
Phone:  717-787-7547 
Email:   kreichard@pa.gov 


